
Notice of Public Meeting 
COORDINATING COMMITTEE REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2023        Time: 10:00 – 12:00 PM  
Location:  To be hosted remotely by Yolo County with in-person attendance options at each 
agency – meeting access information at end of agenda 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order and Introductions – Silke (5 min)

2. *Approve Consent Agenda – Silke (5 min)
a. Approve Today’s Agenda **To add an item to the agenda, see note below

b. Approve Minutes from the May 10, 2023 meeting
c. YCRCD Financial Update – Reza
d. Coordinating Committee Financial Report – SCWA

3. *** Public Comment: This is time reserved for the public to address the Coordinating Committee
on matters not on the agenda (5 min)

4. Overview of the California Water Commission – Joe Yun, CWC (30 min)

5. DWR Update – Siltanen (10 min)

6. Dunnigan Groundwater Recharge Project update – Ryan Fulton, LWA (10 min)

7. Small Grants Recipient Updates (15 min)

a. YCFC&WCD – Nathan Fisher
b. Lake County WRC – Angela De Palma-Dow
c. City of Winters and Putah Creek Club - Reza

8. *Consideration of corrected WS IRWM CC 2023/24 meeting schedule – Silke and all (5 min)

9. Project update – 2 RWMG projects – Reza (5 min)

10. *Consideration of LOS for Dunnigan, Colusa County WD, and RD108 application to USBor
WaterSMART grant – Ryan Fulton, LWA (5 min)

11. Drought, flood management, and water supply Roundtable – All (15 min)

12. CC Member and Administrative Coordinator Reports, Regional Activities and Updates – All
(10 min)

13. Confirm Next Meeting Date and Location – Wednesday, November 8, 2023, 10:00 am, hosted
by Lake County Water Resources Department.

14. Adjourn



 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

                                 

 
*Indicates Action Item 
** Consideration of items not on the posted agenda:  items must fit one of the following categories: 1) a majority determination that an emergency (as defined by 
the Brown Act) exists; or 2) a three‐fourths vote by Coordinating Committee members present that the need to take action arose subsequent to the agenda being 
posted. 
*** Members of the public may address any subject that is not otherwise on the agenda during Public Comment.  Reasonable time limits will be imposed.   
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing was posted prior to 10 am on July 7, 2023, on the door of the offices of the Lake County Water Resources 
Dept., Napa County Flood Control, Solano County Water Agency, Yolo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, and the Yolo County Resource 
Conservation District.     
          Christopher Silke, Chair  __________________________  Date_____________ 
 

_________________________________________________________________________________  
Yolo Subbasin Groundwater Agency is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
Topic: Westside Sac IRWM Coordinating Committee Regular Meeting 
Time: Sep 13, 2023 10:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84616756612 
 
Meeting ID: 846 1675 6612 
--- 
One tap mobile 
+16694449171,,84616756612# US 
+17193594580,,84616756612# US 
--- 
Dial by your location 
• +1 669 444 9171 US 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver) 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
• +1 689 278 1000 US 
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 360 209 5623 US 
• +1 386 347 5053 US 
• +1 507 473 4847 US 
• +1 564 217 2000 US 
 



Meeting ID: 846 1675 6612 

IN‐PERSON MEETING LOCATIONS 

Lake County 
Lake County Superior Courthouse, Conference Room C 
255 N. Forbes St 
Lakeport CA, 95453 

Napa County 

Napa County Flood Control and Water Conservation District Office 
River Room 
 804 First Street,  
Napa, CA 94558 

Solano County 

Solano County Water Agency 
810 Vaca Valley Parkway, Suite 203 
Vacaville, CA 95688 

Yolo County 
Yolo County Flood Control & Water Conservation District  
34274 State Hwy 16 
Woodland, CA 95695 



COORDINATING COMMITTEE REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES 

Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2023        Time: 10:00 – 12:00  
Location:  Hybrid meeting; remote hosting by Solano County Water Agency 

Coordinating Committee Members Attending: 
 County Representative Alternate 

Solano  Max Stevenson, SCWA  Drew Gantner, SCWA 

Napa  Chris Silke, NC Flood Control 
District 

Richard Thomasser, NC Flood 
District 

Yolo 


Elisa Sabatini, Yolo County 
Sabrina Snyder, Yolo County 

 Sarah Leicht, Yolo Subbasin 
Groundwater Agency 

Lake  Marina Deligiannis, Lake County 
Watershed Protection District 

 William Fox, Lake County Water 
Resources Dept.  

Others present: Scott Harter, Lake County Special Districts; Yolanda Garibay, Lake County Special Districts; Ryan Fulton, 
LWA; Celia Taylor, City of Woodland; Matt Cohen, City of Woodland, Matti Siltanen, DWR; Angela CivicWell; Grace Person, 
CivicWell; Kate Reza, WS IRWM Administrative Coordinator, Lisa Hong, SWRCB 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call Meeting to Order and Introductions

Meeting participants introduced themselves. 

2. *Approve Consent Agenda
a. Approve Today’s Agenda **To add an item to the agenda, see note below

b. Approve Minutes from the May 10, 2023 meeting
c. YCRCD Financial Update – Reza
d. Coordinating Committee Financial Report – SCWA

Deligiannis, motion to approve consent agenda. 2nd, Stevenson. Stevenson: Y, Silke: Y, Leicht: Y, 
Deligiannis: Y. Approved. 

3. *** Public Comment: This is time reserved for the public to address the Coordinating Committee
on matters not on the agenda

No public comment. 

4. CW SRF Program Overview – Lisa Hong, State Water Board

Ms. Hong gave an overview of the Clean Water State Revolving Fund program using the attached 
presentation. She answered questions following the presentation and provided follow-up information that 
was distributed to meeting attendees via email. 

5. Dunnigan Groundwater Recharge Project update – Ryan Fulton, LWA

Mr. Fulton gave an update on the Dunnigan project using the slides provided in the agenda packet. 

6. DWR Update – Matti Siltanen, DWR

Mr. Siltanen went through the DWR update provided in the agenda packet paying special attention to the 
highlighted items. 

Item 2.b.



7. Evaluation of WS IRWM 2022/23 draft Work Plan accomplishments

The group reviewed and discussed the 22/23 work plan. It was determined that work plan goals were met. 

8. *Consideration of WS IRWM CC 2023/24 meeting schedule

The group considered the 23/24 meeting schedule and realized that several months had the wrong dates. 
Ms. Reza is to correct wrong dates and bring the schedule back to the September meeting for 
consideration. 

9. Drought, flood management, and water supply Roundtable – All (20 min)

Woodland: reservoirs in good shape, expecting to stay on surface water from Woodland-Davis CWA year-
round. Looking to build another ASR well in next few years, have submitted funding applications but have 
not been successful. Budget shortfall, but still seeking $ to build. Wants to incorporate hydropower during 
injection process. 

Yolo County: yesterday Yolo County BOS terminated drought emergency proclamation. YSGA showed 
enough recharge. Taking advantage of DWR grant writing TA for Yolo County drought planning work. GSP 
still in review process.  

Napa County: removed drought emergency declaration recently. 

10. CC Member and Administrative Coordinator Reports, Regional Activities and Updates

No reports. 

11. Confirm Next Meeting Date and Location – Wednesday, September 13, 2023, 10:00 am, hosted
by Yolo Subbasin Groundwater Agency.

Confirmed. 

12. Adjourn

Time of adjournment: 11:34 AM 

Respectfully submitted, K Reza, Yolo County RCD 
Approved by Westside Sacramento IRWM Coordinating Committee, date 

Chris Silke, Chair  __________________________  Date_____________ 



Westside Sacramento IRWM Coordinating Committee Budget Overview Budget

Tasks 7/1/2023 9/30/2023 $ Remaining

1 MEETING FACILITATION AND SUPPORT  

Labor

Administrative Coordinator $30,800.00 ‐$2,227.50 $28,572.50

Labor Total $30,800.00 ‐$2,227.50 $28,572.50

Materials

Materials Total $1,515.00 $1,515.00

Travel

Mileage $629.38 $629.38

Travel Total $629.38 $629.38

1 MEETING FACILITATION AND SUPPORT   Total $32,944.38 ‐$2,227.50 $30,716.88

2 PUBLIC OUTREACH

Labor

Administrative Coordinator $11,000.00 ‐$1,677.50 $9,322.50

Outreach Coordinator $3,920.00 $3,920.00

Labor Total $14,920.00 ‐$1,677.50 $13,242.50

Materials

IT Support/Computer $1,200.00 ‐$200.00 $1,000.00

Materials Total $1,200.00 ‐$200.00 $1,000.00

2 PUBLIC OUTREACH Total $16,120.00 ‐$1,877.50 $14,242.50

3 DATA MANAGEMENT

Labor

Administrative Coordinator $14,300.00 ‐$1,760.00 $12,540.00

Labor Total $14,300.00 ‐$1,760.00 $12,540.00

3 DATA MANAGEMENT Total $14,300.00 ‐$1,760.00 $12,540.00

4 OTHER DUTIES AS NEEDED TO SUPPORT THE CC

Labor

Administrative Coordinator $14,300.00 ‐$2,667.50 $11,632.50

Labor Total $14,300.00 ‐$2,667.50 $11,632.50

Travel

Mileage $174.38 $174.38

Travel Total $174.38 $174.38

4 OTHER DUTIES AS NEEDED TO SUPPORT THE CC Total $14,474.38 ‐$2,667.50 $11,806.88

5 ADMINISTRATION

Administration

Administration (15% on non‐personnel) $527.81 ‐$30.00 $497.81

Administration Total $527.81 ‐$30.00 $497.81

5 ADMINISTRATION Total $527.81 ‐$30.00 $497.81

$ Remaining $78,366.57 ‐$8,562.50 $69,804.07

Westside Sacramento IRWM Coordination by YCRCD Budget Overview

Item 2.c



SCHEDULE OF DEPOSITS RECEIVED ‐ WESTSIDE IRWMP Solano County Water Agency
2110SC

June 30, 2016

SOLANO 

COUNTY WATER 

AGENCY

LAKE COUNTY 

WATER 

RESOURCES

NAPA COUNTY 

PUBLIC 

WORKS WRA/YSGA Total

DEPOSIT 

DATE Contributions
11/19/13 IRWMP NOV 2013 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 60,000.00

11/5/14 IRWMP NOV 2014 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 60,000.00

10/15/15 IRWMP  BY2015-2016 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 60,000.00

10/1/16 IRWMP BY 2016-2017 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 60,000.00

7/1/17 SCWA UNFUNDED CONTRIBUTION 2013    FUNDED 7/1/17 20,000.00 20,000.00

7/1/17 SCWA UNFUNDED CONTRIBUTION 2014    FUNDED 7/1/17 20,000.00 20,000.00

7/1/17 SCWA UNFUNDED CONTRIBUTION 2015/16    FUNDED 7/1/17 20,000.00 20,000.00

9/1/17 IRWMP BY 2017-2018 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 80,000.00

9/1/2018 IRWMP BY 2018-2019 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 80,000.00

10/5/2019 IRWMP BY 2019-2020 21,500.00 21,500.00 21,500.00 21,500.00 86,000.00

10/1/2020 #### IRWMP BY 2020/2021 21,500.00 21,500.00 21,500.00 21,500.00 86,000.00

10/31/2021 IRWMP BY 2021/2022 21,500.00 21,500.00 21,500.00 43,000.00 107,500.00

10/31/2022 IRWMP BY 2022/2023 21,500.00 21,500.00 21,500.00 64,500.00

Total Contributions 206,000.00 206,000.00 206,000.00 206,000.00 824,000.00

INVOICE 

DATE INVOICE Expenditures
INVOICE 

AMOUNT

8/10/22 ROR23-12
SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AU - NETWORK COORDINATOR FOR THE CA IRWM 
ROUNDTABLE OF REGIONS CONTRACT 1,500.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 1,500.00           

10/4/22 36 YOLO COUNTY RCD - WESTSIDE SAC IRWMP ADMIN  JUL-SEP 2022 17,257.50 4,314.38 4,314.38 4,314.38 4,314.38 17,257.50         

1/4/23 37 YOLO COUNTY RCD - WESTSIDE SAC IRWMP ADMIN  OCT - DEC 2022 14,425.00 3,606.25 3,606.25 3,606.25 3,606.25 14,425.00         
2/22/23 38 PJ YOLO COUNTY RCD - WESTSIDE SAC IRWMP ADMIN JAN 2023 4,790.00 1,197.50 1,197.50 1,197.50 1,197.50 4,790.00           
3/13/23 DS08-39 PJ YOLO COUNTY RCD - WESTSIDE SAC IRWMP ADMIN FEB 2023 3,112.50 778.13 778.13 778.13 778.13 3,112.50           
4/6/23 DS08-40 PJ YOLO COUNTY RCD - WESTSIDE SAC IRWMP ADMIN MAR 2023 6,175.21 1,543.81 1,543.80 1,543.80 1,543.80 6,175.21           
5/12/23 DS08-41 PJ YOLO COUNTY RCD - WESTSIDE SAC IRWMP ADMIN APR 2023 4,405.00 1,101.25 1,101.25 1,101.25 1,101.25 4,405.00           
6/6/23 DS08-42 PJ YOLO COUNTY RCD - WESTSIDE SAC IRWMP ADMIN MAY 2023 6,545.00 1,636.25 1,636.25 1,636.25 1,636.25 6,545.00           
6/30/23 DS08-43 PJ YOLO COUNTY RCD - WESTSIDE SAC IRWMP ADMIN JUN 2023 6,117.50 1,529.38 1,529.38 1,529.38 1,529.38 6,117.52           

7/7/23 DS10-01 PJ YOLO COUNTY RCD - WESTSIDE SAC IRWMP ADMIN JUL 2023 3,415.00 853.75 853.75 853.75 853.75 3,415.00           

Total Expenditures 178,955.86 178,955.82 178,955.82 178,955.83 715,823.34

REMAINING BALANCE 27,044.14 27,044.18 27,044.18 27,044.17 108,176.66

Item 2.c



August 2023 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Page 1 of 6 

Grants 

California Grants Portal 

The California State Library, in partnership with the Department of Water Resources and other state grantmaking 

agencies, has launched the California Grants Portal – your one destination to find all state grant and loan 

opportunities provided on a first-come or competitive basis. Visit grants.ca.gov to find funding opportunities for 

you and your community. 

SB552: DWR’s County Drought Resilience Planning Assistance for state small water system and domestic wells 

DWR will provide financial or direct technical assistance to counties (up to $125,000) for developing their 

County Drought Resilience Plan per SB 552 to provide needed water shortage protection and emergency response 

for state small water systems and domestic wells.  A webinar kicking off the availability of these assistance 

opportunities was held March 16.  A recording of the presentation will be available shortly, but applications and 

additional information can also be found here.   For questions, email CountyDRP@water.ca.gov or call Julie 

Ekstrom at 916-612-4371.  Applications are being accepted now through December 29, 2023. 

ICARP: Regional Resilience Grant Program 

The ICARP Regional Resilience Grant Program (RRGP) is pleased to announce  Final guidelines and application 

materials with $9.4 million available in Round 1. This program funds regional climate resilience efforts, including 

identifying climate resilience priorities, building capacity, and implementing projects, that respond to a region’s 

greatest climate risks. The RRGP application is now available. Full applications due in August 29, 2023 by 

5pm. The first step in applying to RRGP’s funding is filling out the Intent to Apply Survey. Applicants interested 

in applying for the RRGP but not ready to submit the Intent to Apply Survey may reach out to RRGP staff for 

help through the Request for Help Survey or by emailing icarp.grants@opr.ca.gov. 

Build Better Communities: Grant Writing Assistance 

The California Alliance for Jobs (CAJ), in partnership with the California Special Districts Association, 

Association of California Water Agencies, and League of California Cities, has launched the “Build Better 

Communities Grant Program” to help smaller and disadvantaged communities leverage federal and state funding 

to invest in local infrastructure.  This service can be used by municipalities serving a population between 10,000-

49,999, Special Districts providing critical infrastructure (I.E., Water Districts / Authorities, 

Irrigation Districts, Community Services Districts, Reclamation / Flood Control Districts, 

Transit Districts, and Transportation Authorities) or rural counties.  Grant writing assistance will be targeting 

grants for transportation infrastructure improvements, water storage and resilience projects, rehabilitation of aging 

water infrastructure, clean drinking water infrastructure and wildfire mitigation projects.  More detailed 

information can be found here. 

DWR’s Underrepresented Communities Technical Assistance Program 

The mission of the Program is to determine the needs, risks, and vulnerabilities with the implementation of the 

SGMA for underrepresented communities in medium and high priority basins, including critically overdrafted 

(COD) basins. The types of services provided include, but are not limited to: Groundwater level monitoring; 

Aquifer testing to determine long-term yield and supply; Identifying Groundwater Dependent Ecosystems (GDEs) 

Analyze well interference; Identifying additional water supply; Analyze existing well condition using downhole 

video log; Rehabilitation of water storage tank; Long-term water supply and demand analysis; Analyze and help 

to facilitate water transfers. More information is available on the webpage. Local entities can request services 

by emailing SGM_TA@water.ca.gov.  

Water tank program for dry wells 

DWR in partnership with CalOES, DGS, and Water Boards has a new tank program for domestic wells that have 

gone dry.  Eligible Applicants Include: public agencies, public utilities, special districts, colleges and universities, 

Item 5.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.ca.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929974048&sdata=KVefaadG5V6OG9AaCf%2F2skbcqiOf2unCahd%2BeGr2UFg%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Water-Use-And-Efficiency/SB-552/County-Drought-Resilience-Planning-Assistance-Program
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Water-Use-And-Efficiency/SB-552/County-Drought-Resilience-Planning-Assistance-Program
https://opr.ca.gov/climate/icarp/grants/regional-resilience-grant.html
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001OGB8gj_2Lgd1i0ZNVeigeK7Iohq62Wf0y1aA-eiIAPOAUT8m4aSUJRPjhrhrKuus3sqtmqp3nymYcbJphmer1yT3ouqfyIxLWMip4QxjNo6HgZ5zJTT7kZsz8t3sJQ6oeh37I1pF9WX0A5Yq1NoMwxXQMtsVkBiJRoXWSUrFlLgwngVwqmpMaV1xmSMMy-s91y46KfkCVlu9rJNAYSQqx2JUpyAIrWOsW73An_woQ98%3D%26c%3D8xBvP-3w2doyd1T3tSjxXmPjEmL56D-w_dtSkfnxGtf_5CdflGYiYw%3D%3D%26ch%3D6ZNQD003n1PbsJWESYQBVwtJO_LKIfR9gF7_0foirDlPdMTlpNtTXw%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7C%7C7f74de1be8c948b0d14608db6ce86974%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638223517719589566%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Cf%2F99B%2FGWIgd%2BHUTOoA9%2FG4qwuG0AUGjEUSHPYdFYMk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001OGB8gj_2Lgd1i0ZNVeigeK7Iohq62Wf0y1aA-eiIAPOAUT8m4aSUJRPjhrhrKuusVBxnDyUazn1nhDcMCsc53QH4UgUatAgfSRLmOOv6_sUID8udw85O_zlv2oEXw0GlZusToZOZcq3DkViKD5cSV2flXQLQfU2P7dLgUEjhleSrRb1LdXbWOLK4pR-gvvNDTjrT2nEF9lLwAqwfbEdb5KCygzY9-J4zRTWqPCf9I7QtY_eKQHsj3A%3D%3D%26c%3D8xBvP-3w2doyd1T3tSjxXmPjEmL56D-w_dtSkfnxGtf_5CdflGYiYw%3D%3D%26ch%3D6ZNQD003n1PbsJWESYQBVwtJO_LKIfR9gF7_0foirDlPdMTlpNtTXw%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7C%7C7f74de1be8c948b0d14608db6ce86974%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638223517719589566%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QkJyTLfdFNbku9AR5PjTcJ5%2F6ql%2Bjpv0ZXx7tkpTSpE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001OGB8gj_2Lgd1i0ZNVeigeK7Iohq62Wf0y1aA-eiIAPOAUT8m4aSUJRPjhrhrKuusVBxnDyUazn1nhDcMCsc53QH4UgUatAgfSRLmOOv6_sUID8udw85O_zlv2oEXw0GlZusToZOZcq3DkViKD5cSV2flXQLQfU2P7dLgUEjhleSrRb1LdXbWOLK4pR-gvvNDTjrT2nEF9lLwAqwfbEdb5KCygzY9-J4zRTWqPCf9I7QtY_eKQHsj3A%3D%3D%26c%3D8xBvP-3w2doyd1T3tSjxXmPjEmL56D-w_dtSkfnxGtf_5CdflGYiYw%3D%3D%26ch%3D6ZNQD003n1PbsJWESYQBVwtJO_LKIfR9gF7_0foirDlPdMTlpNtTXw%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7C%7C7f74de1be8c948b0d14608db6ce86974%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638223517719589566%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QkJyTLfdFNbku9AR5PjTcJ5%2F6ql%2Bjpv0ZXx7tkpTSpE%3D&reserved=0
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=OtQQFfwu1kGZWuhPTXdUkFJoF_mvIEhAvsqu0396avBURVNCVjlYUFdRSkhXVVo4TzBFVjhPT1hGWS4u
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=OtQQFfwu1kGZWuhPTXdUkFJoF_mvIEhAvsqu0396avBURVNCVjlYUFdRSkhXVVo4TzBFVjhPT1hGWS4u
mailto:icarp.grants@opr.ca.gov
https://www.rebuildca.org/newsroom/build-better-communities-grant-program/
https://www.rebuildca.org/newsroom/build-better-communities-grant-program/
https://water.ca.gov/Work-With-Us/Grants-And-Loans/Sustainable-Groundwater/Underrepresented-Communities-Grants
mailto:SGM_TA@water.ca.gov


August 2023 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Page 2 of 6 

mutual water companies, nonprofit organizations, federally recognized tribes and state tribes listed on the 

NAHC’s consultation list.  Under the program, 2,500 gallon tanks are pre-purchased by DWR.  The program 

includes funding for the tanks to be delivered to residence and connected to their existing plumbing with a small 

pump, and for water hauling to fill the tanks to meet basic health and sanitation needs.  For more information 

contact: smallcommunitydrought@water.ca.gov or Alena Misaghi at (559) 230-3309. 

Other state & federal grant websites for resources that may be helpful are: 

• California Financing Coordinating Committee -- https://cfcc.ca.gov/, and

• CalOES grants -- https://www.caloes.ca.gov/cal-oes-divisions/grants-management

• US EPA  --  https://www.epa.gov/grants/specific-epa-grant-programs, and

• Economic Development Administration -- https://eda.gov/funding-opportunities/

Upcoming conferences, webinars, new reports and data 

Upcoming Webinar: “CASGEM Program Overview and Release of New Online System” 

DWR’s California Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring (CASGEM) Program is pleased to invite you to 

register for its “CASGEM Program Overview and Release of New Online System” webinar to be held on August 

30, 2023, from 10:00 AM to noon. Since 2009, DWR’s CASGEM Program has tracked seasonal and long-term 

groundwater elevation trends statewide. Recently, DWR has been working on important updates to the CASGEM 

Online System, including an enhanced user interface, easier access for public users, and a new data import 

process. DWR’s Sustainable Groundwater Management Office will host the webinar to provide an update on the 

CASGEM Program and details about the release of these long-awaited updates to the CASGEM Online System. 

Please follow this link to register for the event. 

California Water Plan Update 2023 Plenary Session 

The Plenary meeting for CWP Update 2023 is set for Oct. 3 and 4, at the Roebbelen Center in Roseville. 

Participants will have an opportunity to learn about, and provide feedback on, the public review draft of Update 

2023. During the plenary, participants will receive an overview of the public review draft; hear about the three 

themes of Update 2023: climate urgency, watershed resilience, and water equity; and review and discuss the 

plan’s recommendations. Registration is open with in-person tickets available at the early-bird rate of $50 through 

Sept. 25. 

Two Water Plan RMS workshops scheduled for September 

The California Water Plan team has scheduled two virtual workshops in September to cover three resource 

management strategies (RMSes) that will support California Water Plan Update 2023. On Wednesday, Sept. 13, 

the workshop will cover the draft Desalination RMS. The following week, on Thursday, Sept. 21, the draft 

Conjunctive Use RMS and the draft Recharge Area RMS will be discussed. The workshops will serve as a venue 

for interested parties to provide input on the draft content and recommendations. 

Bulletin 74, California Well Standards: Status Update 

The Bulletin 74 Team continues to incorporate TAC feedback and work on the sealing materials specifications, 

which has caused a delay to the schedule. It is now anticipated that revisions to the Draft will be completed by 

Fall 2023, at which point the Draft will be circulated within DWR and to Partner Agencies for review. Following 

DWR and Partner Agency review, we anticipate that the Public Review Draft will be released in Winter 2025, 

at which time we will host two public meetings to initiate the 45-day review period. The current Project Timeline 

is reflected on the project webpage and will be updated as needed:  https://water.ca.gov/well-standards. 

2023 Flood-MAR Forum and Quarterly Workshops: Save the Date 

We are excited to announce the fourth biennial Flood-MAR Network Forum event will be held November 7 & 8 

at the CSUS Alumni Center in Sacramento. Please save the date! We will reflect on five years of using 

mailto:smallcommunitydrought@water.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcfcc.ca.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929974048&sdata=Zjwqz8JAvF3atlngTyey1j%2ByF7BLr4oczfDB1haI0ew%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.caloes.ca.gov%2Fcal-oes-divisions%2Fgrants-management&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929984004&sdata=EptUGsmiRi4zaYUTwMzNWJPTk05gBIbaFUETuSEKC%2Fk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fgrants%2Fspecific-epa-grant-programs&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929993963&sdata=at%2FyX84PAsbDjeYig%2FU0cuYF5MwIwrmvV28eLg6BjN8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feda.gov%2Ffunding-opportunities%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929993963&sdata=swt8AhE1DvIGJOlTFqA8VHbXmsUiRD0E20U7iQ%2B%2BDuU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMjAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L3Byb2dyYW1zL2dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLW1hbmFnZW1lbnQvZ3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItZWxldmF0aW9uLW1vbml0b3JpbmctLWNhc2dlbT91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNzMxLjgwNDYyOTUxIn0.BgmJiFVKi8v5oAoKLifoE1mNEgYoW155tZvn_fFsGtA%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223500522865-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C1198cf9b1b6543aafaaa08db9214de91%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638264390584372473%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6WkioJx6z4UjSA5nicVQ%2Fj1zxpxO2rcRHHjApE3j8FE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMjEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHA6Ly93d3cuY2FzZ2VtLndhdGVyLmNhLmdvdj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNzMxLjgwNDYyOTUxIn0.b0PSLL5SlfqKHe-V56_B-arQ98Z9aHruFx1KdBPJSa0%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223500522865-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C1198cf9b1b6543aafaaa08db9214de91%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638264390584372473%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SAck6F6O8MdJa4AcxNhpyDwJxJZutxc%2Bw0oKqUck9Sg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMjIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vc3RhbnRlYy56b29tLnVzL3dlYmluYXIvcmVnaXN0ZXIvV05fNk9ZVDY0SENUSEtPZnVfMUY1QTlNdz91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkjL3JlZ2lzdHJhdGlvbiIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA3MzEuODA0NjI5NTEifQ.pbwC67iGpVCwAzUfvONVnGdYq7CFUt0sDE4OkBmFFoY%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223500522865-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C1198cf9b1b6543aafaaa08db9214de91%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638264390584372473%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9GKp%2B0y8tBaW%2FZF%2BOExJZ6N5zFOFgpPRjR7J7dbQeYc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L1Byb2dyYW1zL0NhbGlmb3JuaWEtV2F0ZXItUGxhbi9VcGRhdGUtMjAyMz91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwODE2LjgxMTk2NjUxIn0.YmjXgvnuZsaZ_9hrv4bObD6ZbFXr4fV33FdLKQfM91E%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F224299297207-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca91ec25a0dd94924bd9108db9e591c0c%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638277879341959488%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=z5PJRQ2B77b80kevOTt1zndoNQWELOWWP6e60XJsVE4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmV2ZW50YnJpdGUuY29tL2UvY2FsaWZvcm5pYS13YXRlci1wbGFuLXVwZGF0ZS0yMDIzLXBsZW5hcnktdGlja2V0cy02OTg1ODYzMzk1NDc_YWZmPW9kZHRkdGNyZWF0b3ImdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDgxNi44MTE5NjY1MSJ9.O2hH1M2oU_Ewa8DDjKWY9QsfDnhQe1OTS5vWpvYkFTQ%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F224299297207-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca91ec25a0dd94924bd9108db9e591c0c%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638277879341959488%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gX7lKa14v4SrqfE112pPo8%2Bw1ecQg6NnWnZ5fqaQ8as%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L1Byb2dyYW1zL0NhbGlmb3JuaWEtV2F0ZXItUGxhbi9VcGRhdGUtMjAyMz91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwODAyLjgwNTQ2NDcxIn0.f_sRLNV7p8f-5muuEBe1hQ_TTAgNRCGKHt_fMJtrNI8%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223590997853-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C99d20ffdfd7348e2724508db93616258%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638265819121472103%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hqRNnhc4DZ05yb8VhkG5Obbs%2Fc5kULySR4oRn%2FBrMPI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L05ld3MvRXZlbnRzLzIwMjMvU2VwLTIzL0NhbGlmb3JuaWEtV2F0ZXItUGxhbi1VcGRhdGUtMjAyMy0tLURlc2FsaW5hdGlvbi1STVMtV29ya3Nob3A_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDgwMi44MDU0NjQ3MSJ9.YuYf6hMCwEdHZhU0hDHfNCcsfHDYwg50Z10enYy862M%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223590997853-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C99d20ffdfd7348e2724508db93616258%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638265819121472103%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2uNwHxOufooeBSC2jp5xY9pj8rR7CpPApN1bRZuu44w%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L05ld3MvRXZlbnRzLzIwMjMvU2VwLTIzL0NhbGlmb3JuaWEtV2F0ZXItUGxhbi1VcGRhdGUtMjAyMy0tLURlc2FsaW5hdGlvbi1STVMtV29ya3Nob3A_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDgwMi44MDU0NjQ3MSJ9.YuYf6hMCwEdHZhU0hDHfNCcsfHDYwg50Z10enYy862M%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223590997853-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C99d20ffdfd7348e2724508db93616258%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638265819121472103%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2uNwHxOufooeBSC2jp5xY9pj8rR7CpPApN1bRZuu44w%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L05ld3MvRXZlbnRzLzIwMjMvU2VwLTIzL0NhbGlmb3JuaWEtV2F0ZXItUGxhbi1VcGRhdGUtMjAyMy0tLUNvbmp1bmN0aXZlLVVzZS1hbmQtUmVjaGFyZ2UtQXJlYS1STVNzLVdvcmtzaG9wP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA4MDIuODA1NDY0NzEifQ.YjdZoFNos5L5dBYxI_unY_zWszIWg5thZDe3AXqGpgA%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223590997853-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C99d20ffdfd7348e2724508db93616258%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638265819121472103%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GnJGyTQL8TrmXBiUpxjNkUWA%2FBTgslqbZerJ5S0DLfM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L05ld3MvRXZlbnRzLzIwMjMvU2VwLTIzL0NhbGlmb3JuaWEtV2F0ZXItUGxhbi1VcGRhdGUtMjAyMy0tLUNvbmp1bmN0aXZlLVVzZS1hbmQtUmVjaGFyZ2UtQXJlYS1STVNzLVdvcmtzaG9wP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA4MDIuODA1NDY0NzEifQ.YjdZoFNos5L5dBYxI_unY_zWszIWg5thZDe3AXqGpgA%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223590997853-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C99d20ffdfd7348e2724508db93616258%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638265819121472103%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GnJGyTQL8TrmXBiUpxjNkUWA%2FBTgslqbZerJ5S0DLfM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L3dlbGwtc3RhbmRhcmRzP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA2MjEuNzg1NTkwMDEifQ.2TUnU_1szAGE_rhWscCHlXww3jS5y7gWmCQqsFKywb8%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F206845271923-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C4775828f67134b12951308db726a7c6d%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638229573905252976%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GsvF7EaLOXNuaY%2FdJKvpXYUVt4aUnDncjZZVxqNBgU4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffloodmar.org%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2023%2F07%2FForum-2023-save-the-date-v3-1.pdf&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cbf6710b0515d447b599d08db936775d2%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638265845718457233%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=b%2F6F7gPqW3XXHCcsnMEWoVH7y90ccX1CMkgdAHzXoN4%3D&reserved=0


August 2023 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Page 3 of 6 

floodwaters for managed aquifer recharge, share ideas and considerations to expand and improve Flood-MAR 

implementation statewide, and be better prepared for future wet years. 

We hope that you will join us for the Network’s Quarterly Workshop scheduled for Monday, September 11th 

from 2:30PM – 4:30PM. Here is the link to register for the workshop.   

DWR launches permit portal for Delta Conveyance Project 

DWR has launched a “permit portal” to help with plans and projects for the Delta Conveyance Project. The portal 

includes access to information and resources related to some of the more critical environmental compliance and 

permitting processes. The new website has all relevant California Environmental Quality Act information, along 

with the draft environmental impact report.  

New fact sheets are available in English, Spanish and Chinese and cover topics such as soil testing, seismic 

resilience and project features. Several companion videos are also now available. 

California’s Water Supply Strategy: Adapting to a Hotter, Drier Future 

August 11, 2022 Governor Newsom announced a new strategic document to manage water in the face of a 

projected 10% reduction in supplies over the next 20 years. The strategy calls for investing in new sources of 

water supply, accelerating projects and modernizing how the state manages water through new technology to 

increase water supply and adapt to more extreme weather patterns caused by climate change. The full strategy 

document can be found here and a press release here. 

Under this directive DWR is partnering with SWRCB to fast-track efforts to capture flood waters to recharge 

groundwater basins.  A fact sheet on DWR Regulatory Assistance: Temporary Water Rights for Groundwater 

Recharge can be found here.  If you are interested in participating in this program, please email 

sgmps@water.ca.gov. 

Executive Order N-7-22 

On March 28, 2022 Governor Newsom signed Executive Order N-7-22, updated in 2023 to EO-N-3-23, which 

included new well permitting requirements (Action 9) as well as CEAQ exemptions and permit 

streamlining for FloodMAR projects (Action 13). The materials including a fact sheets, recording and 

presentation materials from the April 13th and a self-certification form for the CEQA waiver are now posted on 

DWR’s Drought Webpage, under the ‘Drought Well Permitting Requirements’ and the ‘CEQA Suspension on 

Groundwater Recharge Projects’ accordion dropdowns: https://water.ca.gov/water-basics/drought.   

DWR’s Climate Change Program Resources 

DWR’s Climate change program has lots of initiatives including resources for water managers.  Check out their 

webpage and factsheet here.   

California’s Groundwater Live: Up-to-date data on groundwater conditions, well installations and subsidence 

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) released the final California’s Groundwater – Update 2020 

(Bulletin-118), containing information on the condition of the State’s groundwater, DWR has also developed a 

companion web-based application called California’s Groundwater Live (CalGW Live), leveraging the California 

Natural Resources Agency Open Data Platform (Open Data) to improve the access and timeliness of statewide 

groundwater information.  The easy-to-use interface will make many of the data sets used in CalGW Update 2020 

available in an interactive map format that will be updated regularly for viewing and downloading.  For more 

information, visit the updated California’s Groundwater website  Contact: CalGW@water.ca.gov.   

OpenET makes tracking water use data easier with satellite data 

A space-based tool is ready to help track water in the western U.S. Using data from satellites, Open 

Evapotranspiration (OpenET) gives farmers and other water users information on how much of their water loss 

https://csus.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEldO6tpz4jGtYQsqOE_F0CCnm0KA62iybs
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmRlbHRhY29udmV5YW5jZXByb2plY3QuY29tP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA1MzEuNzc1MDc3MTEifQ.A9hLcjiOqfLE31koLtFYF09wAWF5U7fu9j1kBdiMnUo%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xN051otBY3Jov%2BtvCmOqCKhtjzRUDN80B%2BDTs7CjQC0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L2RlbHRhY29udmV5YW5jZT91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTA3NzExIn0.iiZFeqYL9FyvX79gnrSyjkKz0iKI7heCw6QJx4V32cg%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jREdAyaBSDdspeyh42wvWOdggVXmD4SvfoKwwSc%2FtUc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0RlbHRhLUNvbnZleWFuY2UvUHVibGljLUluZm9ybWF0aW9uL0RDUF9QbGFubmluZ1Byb2Nlc3NfUm9hZG1hcF9KYW4yMDIzX0ZpbmFsLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTA3NzExIn0.SlXdsYIyOWx-9IxuvgFcCTxtK6ws0hAyAclmBFk4MBk%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kRHiJq%2BY8UAKMtenp9T7%2Fw8EpvHySAw36WVn9mQCd3o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0RlbHRhLUNvbnZleWFuY2UvUHVibGljLUluZm9ybWF0aW9uL0RDUF9QbGFubmluZ1Byb2Nlc3NfUm9hZG1hcF9KYW4yMDIzX0ZpbmFsLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTA3NzExIn0.SlXdsYIyOWx-9IxuvgFcCTxtK6ws0hAyAclmBFk4MBk%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kRHiJq%2BY8UAKMtenp9T7%2Fw8EpvHySAw36WVn9mQCd3o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmRlbHRhY29udmV5YW5jZXByb2plY3QuY29tL3BsYW5uaW5nLXByb2Nlc3Nlcy9jYWxpZm9ybmlhLWVudmlyb25tZW50YWwtcXVhbGl0eS1hY3QvZHJhZnQtZWlyP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA1MzEuNzc1MDc3MTEifQ.v0dSSz8BmccRWg142FgknnlrS-uNsDwo2OZvS8qnvMY%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8uebpL1jM6cwavRS4mmaCnXP8v6A49XZ5oh3IiZNRH8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us10.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D5e371813b4f6783ed8cdddcab%26id%3Dc4146619b4%26e%3D5108c3aa76&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca14c86cdaaa84c8c708908db94470485%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638266805627775271%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pAoRhYxB523JzmXmHxQG%2BlTtlMWijqNpZAGyybildOA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us10.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D5e371813b4f6783ed8cdddcab%26id%3D45c3de20e5%26e%3D5108c3aa76&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca14c86cdaaa84c8c708908db94470485%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638266805627775271%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=18jQxR5JX%2B4XWc4ZkhNA2YJoqZGxN8cpaBQhPJiwx%2Bs%3D&reserved=0
https://resources.ca.gov/-/media/CNRA-Website/Files/Initiatives/Water-Resilience/CA-Water-Supply-Strategy.pdf
https://resources.ca.gov/-/media/CNRA-Website/Files/Initiatives/Water-Resilience/CA-Water-Supply-Strategy.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/2022/08/11/governor-newsom-announces-water-strategy-for-a-hotter-drier-california/
https://water.ca.gov/News/News-Releases/2023/Jan-23/State-Agencies-Fast-track-Groundwater-Recharge-Pilot-Project?utm_source=CalMatters+Newsletters&utm_campaign=1c00ec3180-WHATMATTERS&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_faa7be558d-1c00ec3180-151125088&mc_cid=1c00ec3180&mc_eid=c8e1930b29
https://water.ca.gov/News/News-Releases/2023/Jan-23/State-Agencies-Fast-track-Groundwater-Recharge-Pilot-Project?utm_source=CalMatters+Newsletters&utm_campaign=1c00ec3180-WHATMATTERS&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_faa7be558d-1c00ec3180-151125088&mc_cid=1c00ec3180&mc_eid=c8e1930b29
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Water-Basics/Drought/Files/Groundwater/Expediting-Water-Rights-FactsheetFINAL2-20220919.pdf
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Water-Basics/Drought/Files/Groundwater/Expediting-Water-Rights-FactsheetFINAL2-20220919.pdf
mailto:sgmps@water.ca.gov
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/March-2022-Drought-EO.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/Feb-13-2023-Executive-Order.pdf?emrc=63eec081c80cb
https://water.ca.gov/water-basics/drought
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/All-Programs/Climate-Change-Program
https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Programs/All-Programs/Climate-Change-Program/Files/Prospectus.pdf
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217306492%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=YeSGtsvmNmT0Qi8qEOuY%2BuLyGTUANOm32x0Tb8PSr18%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217306492%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=YeSGtsvmNmT0Qi8qEOuY%2BuLyGTUANOm32x0Tb8PSr18%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2FCalGWLive%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=CphGDAaD70B0ytBLfdTpdcwLBM28phKRHs0kjECzQbc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fcalgw_live&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=w3yIqRAtv%2FT%2BYuVMBtpst3dvdpvXqLGW%2BoxEzNxptTY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fcalgw_live&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=w3yIqRAtv%2FT%2BYuVMBtpst3dvdpvXqLGW%2BoxEzNxptTY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217416009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=a5ApjVc%2Fr%2FUsNaBRsz3GkVtHgb7ldQjlXX8xiSh%2F0Kw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:CalGW@water.ca.gov
https://openetdata.org/
https://openetdata.org/


August 2023 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Page 4 of 6 

ends up as evapotranspiration. The OpenET data are available for 17 western states, including the Colorado River 

basin area.  

SGMA & Drought 

Update Your GSA and GSP Manager Point of Contact Information in DWR’s SGMA Portal 

If your GSA and/or GSP Plan Manager Point of Contact (POC) is not current, or you are not sure, please visit the 

SGMA Portal to ensure that your contact information is up-to-date. When logged in, the Portal allows edits to be 

made to previously submitted contact information.  If you have SGMA Portal questions, please email them to: 

GSPSubmittal@water.ca.gov. 

DWR Starting New Basin Characterization Work 

DWR is seeking input on what areas of GSP implementation need the most support related to Basin 

Characterization? What types of information or data would support your short-term and long-term groundwater 

management actions and timelines for filling data gaps and refining HCMs. To provide information to these questions 

please fill out the following survey.  The survey is open to GSA representatives, consultants, researchers, and other 

interested parties. If you are interested in joining a workgroup for this effort, please email sgmps@water.ca.gov. 

NEW SGMA Overview Brochure Available Online 

DWR released a new SGMA Overview Brochure that provides useful information for those interested in learning 

more about SGMA and local groundwater management, DWR’s assistance resources, and DWR’s SGMA 

Program benefits. You can view or download the SGMA Overview Brochure in English and Spanish, in both an 

online version and an 11-inch by 17-inch printable version (English and Spanish). 

DWR Releases GSP Determinations for 10 Non-Critically Overdrafted Basins and 3 COD basins 

DWR released assessments of GSPs developed by local agencies to meet the requirements of SGMA. This late 

July release includes the approval of ten GSPs for the following basins: East Bay Plain in Alameda and Contra 

Costa Counties, East Contra Costa in Contra Costa County, North San Benito in San Benito and Santa Clara 

Counties, Ukiah Valley in Mendocino County, Sierra Valley in Plumas and Sierra Counties, North American in 

Placer, Sacramento, and Sutter Counties, South American in Sacramento County, Butte in Butte, Colusa, Glenn 

and Sutter Counties, Vina in Butte County, and Wyandotte Creek in Butte County. The Department released the 

approved determinations for 3 COD subbasins Merced, Westside, and Kings. The assessments can be viewed on 

the SGMA Portal. These plans are approved with recommended corrective actions that the groundwater 

sustainability agencies (GSAs) will need to address in their next plan update, due in January 2027 (January 2025 

for the 3 COD basins). 

DWR Releases ‘Be Well Prepared' Initiative and Website 

May 17, 2023, DWR released the Be Well Prepared initiative. DWR is providing tools and resources to help 

communities that are dependent on groundwater and experiencing climate-driven weather extremes, to prepare for 

potential impacts to household water supplies. The Be Well Prepared initiative focuses on domestic well owners 

and residents that use and maintain their well.  The website includes resources and information that every well 

owner should know and understand about: groundwater conditions, well maintenance, water quality, assistance, 

and additional articles, videos and resources.  A new flyer from DWR provides the four initial steps for well 

owners to take if they think their well has gone dry.  This flyer is also available in Spanish and Hmong. 

DWR Releases 'Drinking Water Well Impacts' Guidance and 'Water Shortage Planning' Brochure 

April 7, 2023: DWR released the Considerations for Identifying and Addressing Drinking Water Well Impacts 

guidance document and technical assistance. This guidance document supports GSAs to fully consider and 

appropriately address potential impacts to drinking water well users during SGMA implementation.  There is an 

online accompanying toolkit.  The Department also released a brochure, called Alignment and Coordination: 

Water Shortage Planning for Rural Communities and Sustainable Groundwater Management. This brochure 

mailto:GSPSubmittal@water.ca.gov
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=UlYdt4NLV0KvzX_Rd4hFZPmYpzgLfMNAp7HkmeXl9IhUNkNMUTczWTAzNjlBMzFIUkNSRkwxSDM3TC4u
mailto:sgmps@water.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9GaWxlcy9TR01BLUJyb2NodXJlX09ubGluZS1WZXJzaW9uX0ZJTkFMLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNzMxLjgwNDYyOTUxIn0.cBT_TG4aOd9kChvWnZRwIYvi9ZpLYK-qo5m9_jCVpyU%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223500522865-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C1198cf9b1b6543aafaaa08db9214de91%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638264390584372473%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yLxNgRKWb6KmyXP6GFtB1E7sW%2FlsuxZr3BBQhRhhJk0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9GaWxlcy9TR01BLUJyb2NodXJlX09ubGluZS1WZXJzaW9uX1NwYW5pc2hfRklOQUwucGRmP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA3MzEuODA0NjI5NTEifQ.m_wpAHepY53jqVelen6iJvF9FpjPdXB0w7usz_YC8JE%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223500522865-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C1198cf9b1b6543aafaaa08db9214de91%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638264390584372473%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1TCa2NiG3sHv9VlwhIrK4UZlgcP73BOhYCE5HXwHWsw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9GaWxlcy9TR01BLUJyb2NodXJlLUdhdGUtRm9sZF9GSU5BTC5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDczMS44MDQ2Mjk1MSJ9.ZjHXQwLBl3KRQhGSmfDqsFeF3S4wBBKINbfwTw3G9qE%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223500522865-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C1198cf9b1b6543aafaaa08db9214de91%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638264390584372473%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3lpwOa6YkrE3DY8c0oEp2lsG2HPzteVJbWry%2FA9FnKA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9GaWxlcy9TR01BLUJyb2NodXJlLUdhdGUtRm9sZF9TcGFuaXNoX0ZJTkFMLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNzMxLjgwNDYyOTUxIn0._YiJNl4zb9sAVhfgWgDCh1y8AI2NOE4_WZNjp2tC0Mw%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223500522865-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C1198cf9b1b6543aafaaa08db9214de91%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638264390584372473%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BOVV%2Fwcf8JuipctXVuX62UK4d%2FvD2Bq20gVdpWn4Aa0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vc2dtYS53YXRlci5jYS5nb3YvcG9ydGFsL2dzcC9zdGF0dXM_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDcyNy44MDI4NzY2MSJ9.oc3uSNaTdyQS8rbGWqAve0oVveoPnL-4cuTho0itOvY%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223323687882-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C9e97e1879b6748e5667708db8ed543e7%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638260818957936578%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1awMAhkqEMPYIT96FE0Qq1oSVenUJwq7iXa1qP6RvAo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vc2dtYS53YXRlci5jYS5nb3YvcG9ydGFsL2dzcC9zdGF0dXM_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDcyNy44MDI4NzY2MSJ9.oc3uSNaTdyQS8rbGWqAve0oVveoPnL-4cuTho0itOvY%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223323687882-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C9e97e1879b6748e5667708db8ed543e7%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638260818957936578%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1awMAhkqEMPYIT96FE0Qq1oSVenUJwq7iXa1qP6RvAo%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/News/News-Releases/2023/May-2023/DWR-Launches-Be-Well-Prepared-Program-to-Ensure-Safe-and-Reliable-Drinking-Water-for-Households?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Drinking-Water-Well/Be-Well-Prepared?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmdXYXRlci9GaWxlcy9CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLzIzMDYyM19CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLUZseWVyX1YzLnBkZj91dG09JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA3MjYuODAyMDI5MDEifQ.zFZnOhCKIPBqdnN1qsD8nx0AlSfX5gH7Z2sO9mb_KdY%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223218526059-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ce9a141fb81b445bd7b4608db8de13a5f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638259771688032983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=avvPoZl1wMEToFjmOYlYByUO6Ed7Zy1aoKvkE2YvJEM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmdXYXRlci9GaWxlcy9CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLzIzMDYyM19CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLUZseWVyX1NwYW5pc2hfVjMucGRmP3V0bT0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDcyNi44MDIwMjkwMSJ9.rRdcGFcs1SMySSpjXL2HtFBbuo13mAeV4pxEH5FsQrw%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223218526059-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ce9a141fb81b445bd7b4608db8de13a5f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638259771688032983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vmvkfTAC2%2FBvdYMWyOuMWHN7J5L1Hx7MY2WaNcdwNBU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmdXYXRlci9GaWxlcy9CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLzIzMDYyM19CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLUZseWVyX0htb25nX1YyLnBkZj91dG09JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA3MjYuODAyMDI5MDEifQ.rceOFpI-nmIRzwnU2I8YjNCqWhiQbjS7D1E4PeNZyi8%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223218526059-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ce9a141fb81b445bd7b4608db8de13a5f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638259771688032983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QtgZ8Q%2FD5SIcGWhpE3L1nv1EzrMbo0egVuvcfNTvdY0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRmlsZXMvQ29uc2lkZXJhdGlvbnMtZm9yLUlkZW50aWZ5aW5nLWFuZC1BZGRyZXNzaW5nLURyaW5raW5nLVdhdGVyLVdlbGwtSW1wYWN0c19GSU5BTC5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDQwNy43NDg0MzgyMSJ9.mqim5cMNzGPW0MxAIVb8Vg0365jDgm_UFZg6osZiytU%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F157684966331-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca19f15f392ee4c7ed40b08db37ab8fbe%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638164982603851633%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QTdTc4pyWzOuFuMYKQ1A8jXdiKxmE9I6PE4fb3FupU0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmctV2F0ZXItV2VsbD91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNDA3Ljc0ODQzODIxIn0.i0ySOmZ88234yBC-3cXl3BWBlpM20B60rAXbDe_XRIA%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F157684966331-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca19f15f392ee4c7ed40b08db37ab8fbe%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638164982603851633%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J8XKT4ysWKYhUfMH2J51VuohT%2BulZK8Zysj0PAkt4wo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRmlsZXMvU0dNQS0tU0ItNTUyLUZpbmFsLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNDA3Ljc0ODQzODIxIn0.HIoZZRjvHDdOrV_iuRBt4rmrvFRzKBFvtU6zALpIDNQ%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F157684966331-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca19f15f392ee4c7ed40b08db37ab8fbe%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638164982604007840%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2NrDg1BZZ0LvR4Ep9Od82anuDTFNaR7LV1yjql%2FJoHM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRmlsZXMvU0dNQS0tU0ItNTUyLUZpbmFsLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNDA3Ljc0ODQzODIxIn0.HIoZZRjvHDdOrV_iuRBt4rmrvFRzKBFvtU6zALpIDNQ%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F157684966331-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca19f15f392ee4c7ed40b08db37ab8fbe%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638164982604007840%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2NrDg1BZZ0LvR4Ep9Od82anuDTFNaR7LV1yjql%2FJoHM%3D&reserved=0


August 2023 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Page 5 of 6 

encourages voluntary collaboration between counties and GSAs as they coordinate their respective 

responsibilities for drought and water shortage planning efforts, for rural communities under Senate Bill 552, and 

the long-term sustainability goals of groundwater basins under SGMA. 

SB552: DWR’s Water Shortage Vulnerability Scoring and Tool 

As part of its technical assistance to support SB 552 implementation, DWR developed the Water Shortage 

Vulnerability Scoring and Tool to provide the foundational data and information statewide to counties for their 

water shortage risk assessment.  

Dry Well Susceptibility Map 

The DWR, in coordination with the State Water Resources Control Board, has developed an interactive mapping 

tool, called the Dry Well Susceptibility Tool. This tool identifies areas within groundwater basins that may be 

prone to water supply shortages in drinking water wells. State and local agencies and well owners can use this 

tool to anticipate where wells may go dry based on historical conditions to inform drought preparedness decision-

making. To use this tool, navigate to California’s Groundwater Live website and click the Dry Domestic Well 

Susceptibility tab. A fact sheet on this tool, as well as DWR’s Dry Well Reporting System, is available here. 

Dry Well Reporting Site 

There is a website available to report private wells going dry.  Information reported to this site is intended to 

inform state and local agencies on drought impacts on household water supplies. The data reported on this site 

(excluding personal identifiable information) can be viewed on the SGMA data viewer or downloaded on the 

CNRA Atlas.  Individuals or local agencies can report water shortages and a list of resources are included on the 

webpage. The reporting forms are available in both English and Spanish.  Local agencies can now sign up to 

receive notifications of any dry wells reported in their area.  To sign up please email sgmps@water.ca.gov. 

DWR is developing eight Proposition 68-funded technical projects 

Fact sheets on each project can be viewed under the “Prop 68” tab here. 

• AEM webpage contains information on the how the process works, safety, schedule, data submission by

GSAs, TAC, pilot study data and more.  The final Data Reports, AEM data interpretations, and

supporting data are available for the Central San Joaquin Valley groundwater basins (Survey Area 5) and

the Northern San Joaquin Valley and Southern Sacramento Valley groundwater basins (Survey Area 6).

All reports and datasets are available for download on the California Natural Resources Agency Open

Data Portal and AEM data can be viewed online on the AEM Data Viewer.    For more information about

AEM, visit the AEM Project Webpage or check out “DWR’s Airborne Electromagnetic (AEM) Surveys:

The AEM Method” video in English and Spanish.

• 2020 Statewide Crop Mapping data was released in March of 2023 and includes multi-cropping

information. The 2020 final and 2021 provisional datasets includes agricultural land use and urban

boundaries for all 58 counties in California.  The data can now be accessed at the following locations: CA

DWR Land Use Viewer (viewing and downloading); CNRA Webpage (viewing and downloading); on

the SGMA Data Viewer (viewing) and the California State Geoportal (viewing and downloading).

• InSAR subsidence data is now available through April 1 of 2023 and can now be viewed on the SGMA

data viewer.  The updated GIS services and data reports are also available online.

Facilitation Support Services (FSS): Funding still available 

• GSA’s developing GSPs are eligible to receive funding for identification and engagement of interested parties,

meeting facilitation, interest-based negotiation/consensus building, and public outreach facilitation

• More information can be found here.  Written translation services available in 8 languages for outreach materials

(5,000 word maximum).

• DWR has a new Verbal Interpretation service available to GSA’s.  The pilot project makes real-time interpretive

services available to GSAs for virtual, hybrid, or in-person meetings in support of GSP implementation with the

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzAyMDEuNzA4NDkyODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3dhdGVyLmNhLmdvdi9Qcm9ncmFtcy9XYXRlci1Vc2UtQW5kLUVmZmljaWVuY3kvU0ItNTUyL1NCLTU1Mi1Ub29sLj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.Yr2fjH1xiyZ_1eqZGBzM08lMBJF3YXHDPVuLNBUT99Y%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F153830690182-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdec0f66328c341d1b87908db04a5eff6%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638108882998219538%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=khrryt7K5vEHcEc2gdJIzXQh5SXV%2FlKQaNqs%2BD57PNc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzAyMDEuNzA4NDkyODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3dhdGVyLmNhLmdvdi9Qcm9ncmFtcy9XYXRlci1Vc2UtQW5kLUVmZmljaWVuY3kvU0ItNTUyL1NCLTU1Mi1Ub29sLj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.Yr2fjH1xiyZ_1eqZGBzM08lMBJF3YXHDPVuLNBUT99Y%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F153830690182-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdec0f66328c341d1b87908db04a5eff6%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638108882998219538%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=khrryt7K5vEHcEc2gdJIzXQh5SXV%2FlKQaNqs%2BD57PNc%3D&reserved=0
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/#wells
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/#wells
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/calgw-live/resource/9c58b42b-dc7d-438c-8225-3d5dbf9bc20d
https://mydrywell.water.ca.gov/report/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2Fwebgis%2F%3Fappid%3DSGMADataViewer%23currentconditions&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cd648cbf84cda4a4fcf2408d93cd16575%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637607692336840728%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yx7kbvXu11VdUyhlfGiQn8R%2BjA6UHF1v5cqbn6z6ceo%3D&reserved=0
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/household-water-supply-shortage-reporting-system-data/
https://mydrywell.water.ca.gov/report/shortage_resources
mailto:sgmps@water.ca.gov
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools/AEM
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vZGF0YS5jbnJhLmNhLmdvdi9kYXRhc2V0L2FlbT91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTQ0NzgxIn0.1NhOQF-ty72oJ5m9pSAt74yvUj453H0vGw9seMGi5ko%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034092527%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M7nFvoXYucQNct0Noa087N7BAxJ8EjhypkJEZFBJvcg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vZGF0YS5jbnJhLmNhLmdvdi9kYXRhc2V0L2FlbT91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTQ0NzgxIn0.1NhOQF-ty72oJ5m9pSAt74yvUj453H0vGw9seMGi5ko%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034092527%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M7nFvoXYucQNct0Noa087N7BAxJ8EjhypkJEZFBJvcg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vZGF0YS5jbnJhLmNhLmdvdi9kYXRhc2V0L2FlbS9yZXNvdXJjZS8yOWM0NDc4ZC1mYzM0LTQ0YWItYTM3My03ZDQ4NGFmYTM4ZTg_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDUzMS43NzU0NDc4MSJ9.l8r9bDefNATOg5jv4yZKXKNeBBlIKbR_6QxY8rx6ZLI%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034092527%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fc%2BNsECgAiIFxeSt4dEXiiRXM%2Fwb1cW3gjeTNp48b2I%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnlvdXR1YmUuY29tL3dhdGNoP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ2PUhNU1pkenowclVFIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDUzMS43NzU0NDc4MSJ9.-IdnfjXORAhfKEUgcWj8-Awzv10zdTpSi1GrS8wAD6U%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034248736%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=njcFTm8V7l9zs2%2BqT0b7LHat%2BAtcJaFZcMo1NaB4sM0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnlvdXR1YmUuY29tL3dhdGNoP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ2PVQtdkg5aDlTZE5nIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDUzMS43NzU0NDc4MSJ9.naUEGD0eLboDqqMaIGAY3rPyIGdkIyJqpv5oABJAsVw%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034248736%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=thPEL5thPJqb%2BTvB143dz9cb7zIFcWc7HRAmLWkSQ3o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fstatewide-crop-mapping&data=04%7C01%7C%7C115d5d1b20b44f7929c508d90b69e0d3%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637553371660365487%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=tbh%2BBQO5se6W4t0%2FeWHXNq7rBdj5Ihx5M6k%2BbqNOrkU%3D&reserved=0
https://gis.water.ca.gov/app/CADWRLandUseViewer/
https://gis.water.ca.gov/app/CADWRLandUseViewer/
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/statewide-crop-mapping
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/webgis/?appid=SGMADataViewer#waterbudget
https://gis.data.ca.gov/
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/webgis/?appid=SGMADataViewer#landsub
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/webgis/?appid=SGMADataViewer#landsub
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Ftre-altamira-insar-subsidence&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cee186055b45a4ccc2f0e08d925f8bc4f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637582572528209370%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FRRZ1ed1%2BaE86EHBhN%2BBvAXXhOsGd0YRa09QRVXst4c%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Assistance-and-Engagement


August 2023 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Page 6 of 6 

goal of engaging underrepresented communities within basins and encouraging equal access for non-fluent 

English speakers during the implementation of GSP’s.  If you are interested in learning more or receiving support 

from an interpretation team email sgmps@water.ca.gov. 

mailto:sgmps@water.ca.gov


DDunnigan Area Recharge 
Program Update
Prepared by 
Ryan Fulton, P.E.
Larry Walker Associates
September 2023

Item 6.



Outline

● Project Area and Description
● Groundwater Dashboard
● Recharge Summary and Data Review
● USBR WaterSMART Grant
● Questions



Project Area and Description

● Will divert surface water from the
Tehama-Colusa Canal to ephemeral
streams and agricultural fields

● ~200 acres of agricultural lands
enrolled in TNC’s multi-benefit
recharge program

● Ephemeral streams include Buckeye
Creek, Dunnigan Creek, and Bird Creek
(west of I-5).

Approx. Location of Fields

Note: 
SAGBI = Soil Agricultural Groundwater Banking Index
GDE = Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem (based on DWR’s Natural Communities dataset)



Stakeholder Data Portal

● Number of monitoring wells: 10
● Number of rain gauges: 5



Recharge Summary

Recharged ~2,100 AF from October 2022 through August 2023
Water Supplies

Funding
o Grant awarded by the Westside Sacramento Integrated Regional Water Management Program
o Partnership with The Nature Conservancy
o Other donations

Water Supply Type
Volume 

(AF)
Cost 

($/AF)

Purchased water from senior water right holders 300 $731

Regular contract water 328 $86

Section 215 water 1,307 $35

Excess water in the TCC 156 $0



Groundwater & Precipitation Hydrograph

** graph is shaded pink when recharge occurred



Groundwater Gradient Map (Aug. 2023)



USBR WaterSMART – Applied Science Grant

Collaboration between RD108, CCWD,
and DWD
Tasks include:

1. Expand groundwater monitoring
network

2. On-farm delivery measurement
program improvements

3. Hydrologic modeling
4. Outreach

DRAFT



Questions??



WS IRWM Small Grant
Flowmeter installation at Good Humus Produce

IItem 7a.



Background
•YSGA received small grant funding to
install flowmeters for landowners
interested in gauging their water use

•Jeff and Annie Main of Good Humus
Produce expressed interest

• Located in the Hungry Hollow

•Hungry Hollow is an Area of Special
Concern identified in the Yolo Subbasin
Groundwater Sustainability Plan

• Many farms in the area are completely
reliant on groundwater, no surface water
connection



Groundwater in the Hungry Hollow



Groundwater in the Hungry Hollow



Project Goals

Allow Good Humus to accurately 
monitor their water use for 

irrigation.

Water use data can be utilized to 
evaluate the effectiveness of water 

conservation strategies.

Installing a flowmeter on a YCFC monitoring 
well will provide valuable data that can be 
used to relate water production to observed 

groundwater levels.



Project Overview
•AG90 Series Electromagnetic Insertion
Flow Meter was installed on July 25, 2023

•AG90 was chosen for relative ease of
installation

• A small hole is drilled in the outlet pipe, into
which the electromagnetic probe is inserted

•As of August 14, the meter read that
5.175 AF had been pumped by the well
during peak irrigation season



Installation



Meter 
Reading



Thank you!
Questions?



Westside Sac IRWMP Coordinating Committee 2023-2024 
Meeting Schedule - Draft 

In 6th Officer Rotation: Napa County FC&WCD assumes Chair position for its 1st year; Yolo 
Subbasin Groundwater Agency to take Chair position in June 2025. 

Month Date/time Host 
July 12, Wednesday, 10:00 am SCWA 

September 13, Wednesday, 10:00 am YSGA 

November 8, Wednesday, 10:00 am LC WPD 

January 10, Wednesday, 10:00 am NC FC&WCD 

March 13, Wednesday, 10:00 am SCWA 

May 8, Wednesday, 10:00 am YSGA 

Chair/Vice-Chair Rotation will be as follows: 

5th 2 Years (2022-23) 6th 2 Years (2023-25) 7Na 2 Years (2025-27) 8th 2 Years (2027-29) 
SCWA---Chair NCFCWD---Chair YSGA---Chair  LCWPD---Chair 
NCFCWD---VC YSGA---VC  LCWPD---VC  SCWA---VC 

Meeting locations will rotate throughout the Region as follows: 

Yolo  Lake  Napa  Solano 

Item 8.



 Coordina ng Commi ee Projects in Project Update List 

Project 
No. 

Lead Agency 
Organization 

Project Title  Update Notes 2023‐24  Update Notes 
2021‐22 

Project Description  Project 
Location 

134  RWMG with 
selected Lead 
Agency 

Climate Change 
Adaptation Study 

8/30/23: scheduled for 
discussion at September 
regular CC meeting 

On hold ‐ Has not yet 
been started by CC 

Regional study to advance 
understanding of the effects 
of climate change and 
consider potential 
modifications to the water 
management system. 

Region‐wide 

143  RWMG with 
selected Lead 
Agency 

Regional Capital 
Improvement Plan 

8/30/23: scheduled for 
discussion at September 
regular CC meeting 

On hold ‐ Has not yet 
been started by CC 

Create Regional asset 
management plan to identify 
and prioritize key water 
management infrastructure.   

Region‐wide 

Item 9.



September 5, 2023 

Bureau of Reclamation  
Attn: NOFO Team 
Denver Federal Center 
Bldg. 67, Rm. 152 
6th Avenue and Kipling Street 
Denver, CO 80225 

RE: Support of the Reclamation District No. 108, Colusa County Water District, and Dunnigan Water District 
WaterSMART – Applied Science Grant Application  

To Whom It May Concern: 

The Westside Sacramento Integrated Regional Water Management Coordinating Committee (CC) is pleased to 

provide this letter of support for the combined Reclamation District No. 108, Colusa County Water District, and 

Dunnigan Water District Groundwater Recharge Data Sharing and Modeling Improvements (Project). Climate 

variability has resulted in prolonged dry periods followed by extremely wet years. Groundwater levels in this area 

continue to decline, threatening water supply for domestic and agricultural groundwater users and causing 

ecological and watershed health concerns.    

The WaterSMART‐Applied Science Grant will be used to improve access to and use of water resources data and to 

improve hydrologic models to increase water supply reliability and flexibility in water operations. The Project will 

support existing programs to increase water supply reliability for ecological values and is being developed as part 

of a collaborative planning process including with local groundwater sustainability agencies and the Westside 

Sacramento and Northern Sacramento Valley Integrated Regional Water Management programs.  

The CC prioritized the Dunnigan pilot groundwater recharge project for funding through California’s Department 

of Water Resources and is committed to assisting this effort to build drought resiliency through groundwater 

recharge. The CC will continue to assist by identifying project collaborators, providing technical support, offering 

input throughout implementation of the Project, and seeking other areas where similar projects can be 

performed.  

The Westside Sacramento IRWM CC asks that you approve this funding request. 

Sincerely, 

Chris Silke, Chair 

Item 10.



Administrative Coordinator Report 9/13/23   
1. Small grants update:

a. Putah Creek Club: this is a springtime club and they will be using the funding for the

picnic next May.

b. City of Winters: the trees and plants have been ordered and they will be planted in the

fall.

c. Lake County WPD: hired a contractor to help plan the event and selected dates; Angela

DePalma‐Dow may have a flyer or outreach materials to share during the CC meeting.

d. Yolo County FC&WCD: one flow meter has been installed; Nathan Fisher will give an

update at the CC meeting.

2. I am continuing to work with Grace Person with CivicWell, to funnel projects through CivicWell

for TA to match projects to funding sources and provide application assistance if needed. There

are currently four projects in different stages of development that Grace’s team is trying to

assist.

3. WS IRWM website

a. On an ongoing basis as part of sending out the funding spreadsheet, I’m updating the

website to provide the most recent version. It’s available on the funding page.

b. On the schedule for website updates:

i. Revise the “Projects” page (potentially into multiple pages) to be more readable

and explicitly capture each funding effort. I will likely lean on Alli Perman, our

public outreach coordinator, who has about 40 hours of funding in this FY

budget, to help with this.

4. The WS IRWM project list update effort has begun; all project sponsors with active projects in

the 21/22 update have been contacted so far.

5. Reviewed the 2023 Brown Act update from YCRCD legal counsel to ensure compliance.

6. DWR IRWM 20th Anniversary Film Screening Set for October 3. Regional representatives are

encouraged to attend and potentially speak about their RWMG. The 4‐minute trailer for the film

is here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uSiyJ‐PSbXU. The 40‐minute video will be shown

on October 3.

Item 12.


	2.a.IRWM_CC_Mtg_Agenda_2023-0913
	2.b.IRWM_CC_Mtg_DRAFTMinutes_2023-0712
	2.c.YCRCD_financial.update
	2.d.2110SC Westside Sac Financial Report
	5.2023-08-25 DWR Update
	6.Dunnigan_Update
	7.a.YSGA_WS IRWM Small Grant Presentation
	8.Westside-Sac-IRWMP-CC_Meeting_Schedule_2024
	9.CC_Projects
	10.WestsideSacIRWMCC_LetterofSupport4DunniganWD_2323-0913
	12.AdminCoordinatorNotes



